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OFFICE OF
PREVENTION, PESTICIDES
AND TOXIC SUBSTANCES

Novenber 24, 1992

VEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Interpretation of the Good Laboratory Practice (G.P)
Regul ati ons

GLP Regul ati ons Advisory No. 54

FROM David L. Dull, Director
Laboratory Data Integrity Assurance Division

TO GLP I nspectors

Pl ease find attached an interpretation of the GLP regul ati ons
as issued by the Policy & Gants Dvision of the Ofice of
Conmpliance Monitoring. This interpretation is official policy in
the GLP program and should be followed by all GLP inspectors.

For further information, please contact Francisca E. Liem at
(703) 308-8333.

At t achment

cc: M Stah
C. Musgrove
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Dear

This isinreply to your letter of July 24, 1992, in which you
requested clarification regarding the Federal | nsecti ci de,
Fungi ci de, and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA) Good Laboratory Practice
Standards (G.PS) requirenents. Specifically, you wote to ask
whet her archiving requirenents apply to anal ytical standards used
in GPS. If so, you wanted to know whether a single aliquot of the
pure material or, alternatively whether an aliquot of each
preparation would need to be kept. Your question was pronpted by
guestion nunber 18 of the May 12, 1992 FIFRA GP Questions and
Answers (Q%A) docunent which stated that anal ytical standards are
considered to be reference materials under GPS.

As stated in the May 12 QRA docunent, anal ytical standards are
considered to be reference substances. As such, all G.P standards
that apply to reference substances apply to the analytical
standards. Therefore, as stated at 40 CFR 160. 105(d), if a study is
of greater than four weeks experinental duration, a reserve sanple
must be nmaintained for the duration of time provided at 40 CFR
160. 195.

This requirenment applies to the pure anal ytical standard that
is used in the study. If nore than one batch of standard is used,
a reserve sanple of each batch nust be kept. A single reserve
sanple (of each batch) would ordinarily be adequate. It is not
necessary to keep sanpl es of preparations nmade using the standard.

I f you have any questions concerning this response, please
contact Steve How e of ny staff at (703) 308-8290.

Sincerely yours,
/s/John Neylan Ill, Director

Policy and Grants Division
O fice of Conpliance Monitoring (EN 342)



